Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 December 2025 2:26 PM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Subject: RE: SND3673B & SLN2963S (DOA: 29/10/2024) *** LKK REF:

CD/AIG24110091/AMAS3 - AIG REF: 3490716673SG

Dear Prakash,
Refer to the above matter
Please be informed that workshop withdraw claim.

We will submit our survey report and invoice to your good office.
Thank you

H
é Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2026! mi%,?

For future correspondence, please remove meikwan@lkkauto.com and admin-a@lkkauto.com in your email. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 11:10 AM

To: Wanzaki, Wanfatimatulnajibah <Wanfatimatulnajibah.Wanzaki@aig.com>; Osman, Maisarah
<Maisarah.Osman@aig.com>; Chong, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chong@aig.com>; Kamalasanan, Ghayatri
<Ghayatri.Kamalasanan@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REQUEST FOR OI GIA REPORT - AIG REF: 3490716673SG *** LKK REF: CD/AIG24110091/AMA3

*SND3673B (3490716673SG)
[SLN2963S]
TP
SHARMA ANSHIKA
Oct 29 2024 6:00PM
[Tan Seow Teng]
Chia Auto Services Pte Ltd

Dear Sir / Madam,



